





<VBoney@doo zov>; Preskenis, Kevin (Federal) <EPreskenisi@doc.gov>; Gilman, Thomas (Federal) <TGilman®@doo.zoy>

Subject: Senior Management Decennial Committee

Good Afternoon,

Attached are the 2020 Census Program Update materials for the July 27, 2020 meeting with the Department
of Commerce.

Attached are:

Have a great afternoon,

Agenda

2020 Census High-level Program Summary

2020 Census:
2020 Census:
2020 Census:
2020 Census:

Nicole Martin
Office of the Deputy Secretary
Midartnd dodoe.gov

C

NRFU Soft Launch Status Deck
Phased Restart Deck
Exec Reports

EO 13880 Status Reports
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From: QOlson, Stephanie (Federal)i b(6) i

b(6)
Sent: 8/4/2020 11:10:29 AM
To: Miles F Ryan Il {CENSUS/PCO FED) [Miles.F.Ryan.lli@census.gov]; DiGiacomo, Brian (Federal) [bDiGiaco@doc.gov];
Brebbia, Sean (Federal) [SBrebbia@doc.gov]
CC: Cannon, Michael (Federal) [MCannon@doc.gov]; Creech, Melissa L [melissa.l.creech@census.gov]; Ryan, Miles F Il
[miles.f.ryan.iii@census.gov]
Subject: RE: The Honorable Steven Dillingham, Director, U.S. Census Bureau

Thanks very much.

b(5) - DP/AC |

Stephanie Olson
Acting Deputy General Counsel tor Litigation
D: 202.482.5981

M: . b(6)
From: Miles F Ryan Il (CENSUS/PCO FED) <Miles.F.Ryan.lli@census.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 11:06 AM

To: Olson, Stephanie {Federal) <SOlson@doc.gov>; DiGiacomo, Brian (Federal) <bDiGiaco@doc.gov>; Brebbia, Sean
(Federal) <SBrebbia@doc.gov>

Cc: Cannon, Michael (Federal) <MCannon@doc.gov>; Creech, Melissa L <melissa.l.creech@census.gov>; Ryan, Miles F i}
<miles.f.ryan.iii@census.gov>

Subject: Fw: The Honorable Steven Dillingham, Director, U.S. Census Bureau

importance: High

fyi

Miles F. Ryan, I

Attorney Advisor

Office of the Chief Counsel for Economic Affairs
Office of the General Counsel

U.S. Department of Commerce

< miles.f.ryan.iii@census.gov>

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may
be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received
this message in error, and delete the message.

From: Christa D Jones {CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <Christa.D.Jones@census.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 10:35 AM

To: Melissa L Creech (CENSUS/PCO FED) <Melissa.L.Creech@census.gov>; Letitia W McKoy (CENSUS/PCO FED)
<Letitia.W.McKoy@census.gov>; Miles F Ryan Il {CENSUS/PCO FED) <Mliles.F.Rvan.ll@census.gov>

Subject: Fw: The Honorable Steven Dillingham, Director, U.S. Census Bureau

FYSA

Christa D Jones, Chief of Staff
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Office of the Director

U.S. Census Bureau

OM: ! b(6)

CEnsus. EOY | ([uscensusbureay

Shape Your Future. START HERE> 2020Census.gov

From: Ron S Jarmin (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <Ron.S.Jarmin@census.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 10:18 AM

To: Christa D Jones (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <Christa.D.Jones@census.gov>
Subject: Fw: The Honorable Steven Dillingham, Director, U.S. Census Bureau

Ron S Jarmin, PhD., Deputy Director

U.S. Census Burcau

From: Goss, Trinity <Trinity.Goss@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 9:54 AM

To: Enrique Lamas (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <Enrique.Lamas@census.gov>; Timothy P Olson (CENSUS/ADFO FED)
<Timothy.P.Clson@census.gov>; Albert E Fontenot (CENSUS/ADDC FED) <Albert.E.Fontenot@census.gov>; John Maron
Abowd {CENSUS/ADRM FED) <john.maron.abowd @census.gov>; 'AKorzeniewski@doc.gov' <AKorzeniewski@doc.gov>;
Adam Michael Korzeniewski (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov>; 'NCogley@doc.gov'
<NCogley@doc.gov>; Nathaniel Cogley (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) <nathaniel.cogley@census.gov>; Christopher J Stanley
(CENSUS/OCIA FED) <christopher.j.stanley@census.gov>; Ron S Jarmin (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)
<Ron.SJarmin@census.gov>; Christopher J Stanley (CENSUS/OCIA FED) <christopher.j.stanley@census.gov>

Cc: Kim, Janet <Janet.Kim@mail.house.gov>; Anderson, Tori <Tori.Anderson@mail.house.gov>; Whitcomb, Max
<Max.Whitcomb@mail.house.gov>; LaNier, Elisa <Elisa.LaNier@mail.house.gov>; Jones, Taylor
<Taylor.Jones@mail.house.gov>; MacPherson, Cameron <Cameron.MacPherson@mail.house.gov>; Bush, Anthony
<Anthony.Bush@mail.house.gov>

Subject: The Honorable Steven Dillingham, Director, U.S. Census Bureau

Hello---

Please see the letter from Chairwoman Carolyn B. Maloney, Committee on Oversight and Reform, to The Honorable
Steven Dillingham, Director, U.S. Census Bureau.

Please acknowledge receipt of letter.
Thank you,

Trinity Goss
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Trinity M. E. Goss | Executive Team Coordinator
Chairwoman Carolyn B. Maloney, Committee on Oversight and Reform
Trinity.Goss@mail.house.gov | (202) 225-5051
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From: _ Olson, Stephanie (Federal)g b(G)

b(6)
Sent: 7/27/2020 1:00:51 PM
To: Keller, Catherine (Federal) [CKeller@doc.gov]
Subject: FW: Senior Management Decennial Committee

Attachments: 0. Sr Management Agenda 2020.07.27 (2).pdf; 01. 2020 Census High Level Summary 07272020.pdf; 2a.2020 Census
NRFU Soft Launch Status 07272020.pptx; 2b.Phased Restart DOC Exec Report Slides for July 27 2020 ver 1 (2).pdf;
3.DOC Exec Report Slides for July 27 2020 ver 1.pdf; 4.DOC Exec Report Slides for EO 13880 for July 27 2020 ver 1.pdf

Stephanie Olson
Acting Deputy General Counsel tor Litigation

M b(6) E

From: Martin, Nicole (Federal) <NMartinl@doc.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:00 PM

To: Dillingham, Steven <steven.dillingham@census.gov>; Jarmin, Ron S <ron.s.jarmin@census.gov>; Lamas, Enrique
<enrique.lamas@census.gov>; Fontenot, Albert E <albert.e.fontenot@census.gov>; Jones, Christa D
<christa.d.jones@census.gov>; Walsh, Michael (Federal) <MWalsh@doc.gov>; Cannon, Michael (Federal)
<MCannon@doc.gov>; Treat, James B <james.b.treat@census.gov>; Thieme, Michael T
<michael.t.thieme@census.gov>; Smith, Steven K <steven.k.smith@census.gov>; Stempowski, Deborah M
<deborah.m.stempowski@census.gov>; Taylor, Benjamin K <benjamin.k.taylor@census.gov>; Preston, Robert (Federal)
<RPreston@doc.gov>; Ziaya, David R <david.r.ziaya@census.gov>; Lane, Jennifer (Federal) <JLane@doc.gov>; Davis,
Caitlin {Federal) <CDavis4@doc.gov>; Sprung, Michael | <michael.j.sprung@census.gov>; Ding, Michael (Federal)
<MDing@doc.gov>; Blair, Robert {(Federal) <RBlair@doc.gov>; Ahmad, Ali M <ali.m.ahmad@census.gov>; Burris,
Meghan (Federal) <MBurris@doc.gov>; Rockas, James (Federal) <JRockas@doc.gov>; Risko, Daniel (Federal)
<DRisko@doc.gov>; Korzeniewski, Adam M <adam.m.korzeniewski@census.gov>; Paranzino, Anthony {Federal)
<AParanzino@doc.gov>; Page, Benjamin J <benjamin.j.page@census.gov>; Olson, Timothy P
<timothy.p.olson@census.gov>; Christy, James T <james.t.christy@census.gov>; Cogley, Nathaniel
<nathaniel.cogley@census.gov>

Cc: Langdon, David (Federal) <DlLangdon@doc.gov>; Bingham, Vicki <Vicki.Bingham@bea.gov>; Foti, Anthony (Federal)
<AFoti@doc.gov>; Wyvill, Robin L <robin.L.wyvill@census.gov>; Becker Medina, Erika H
<erika.h.becker.medina@census.gov>; Olson, Stephanie (Federal) <SOlson@doc.gov>; Boney, Virginia (Federal)
<VBoney@doc.gov>; Preskenis, Kevin (Federal) <KPreskenis@doc.gov>; Gilman, Thomas (Federal) <TGilman@doc.gov>
Subject: Senior Management Decennial Committee

Good Afternoon,

Attached are the 2020 Census Program Update materials for the July 27, 2020 meeting with the Department
of Commerce.

Attached are:

o Agenda

. 2020 Census High-level Program Summary

. 2020 Census: NRFU Soft Launch Status Deck
. 2020 Census: Phased Restart Deck

° 2020 Census: Exec Reports
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o 2020 Census: EO 13880 Status Reports

Have a great afternoon,

Nicole Martin

Office of the Deputy Secretary
NiMartinliodor.zov

0: 202-482-0504

Ci b(6)
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Senior Management Agenda

Monday, July 27, 2020

Summary Status Tor the 2020 Census
Albers B Fowienor, Jr.
Aszoe

ssaciate Divector for Decennial Census Programs, 1.8, Census Bureaun

. Phased Restart for the 2020 Census

Albery B Fonrenoi, Jr.
Asseciare Direcior for Decennial Census Programs, U8 Census Bureou

2020 Census Performance Reporting

Abbert . Fowntensd, Jr.
Associate Divector for Decernmiad Census Frograms, UN Census Rureou

Executive Order 13880 Unpdate

Jawmes 8 freat
Senior Advisor for Decennial Affairs, Office of the Divector, U5 Census

. Discussion {time permitting)

Bureay
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2020 Census High-level Summary Status

July 27, 2020

The overall self-response rate has reached 62.6%. With 92.51 M HUs responding. 79.87% have
responded by internet, 18.74% by paper and 1.39% by phone.

We are open and working in all 50 states, the district, Puerto Rico and the Island territories.

99.69% of the Addresses in the Update Leave address workload have had questionnaire
packages delivered. (6,784,504 of the 6,805,523 addresses in the Update Leave workload.)

164 {of 169} ACOs have completed their Update Leave production workload

Of the addresses in the Update Leave workioad 2,217,394 have responded.

s  51.41% (1,139,876} have responded by internet,
s 46.77% (1,037,136} have responded by paper and
s 1.82% {40,382} have responded by phone.

On July 16, 2020, enumerators have started following up with nonresponding housing units in six Area
Census Offices.

e Gardiner, ME (New York Region)

e Beckley, WV {Philadelphia Region)

e New Orleans, LA {Atlanta Region)

e Kansas City, MO (Chicago Region)

e Oklahoma County, OK (Dallas Region)

e Boise, ID (Los Angeles Region)

To date, 234,889 cases have been resolved in the field in these areas. An additional 57,120 cases in
these areas have self-responded since the identification of the Nonresponse Followup workload.

From a staffing perspective in these sites, approximately 5,850 enumerators are available to receive
assignments compared to our goal to deploy of approximately 12,000 enumerators. Hiring and training
of enumerators is ongoing.

On July 23, 2020 enumerators started to follow-up with nonresponding housing units in six additional
Area Census Offices.

e Hartford, CT (New York Region)

e State College, PA (Philadelphia Region)
e (Crystal City, VA (Philadelphia Region)
e Evansville, IN (Chicago Region)
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